ATLANTIC CITY
CONVENTION CENTER @VG
360

BOARDWALK HALL

TO: Responders
FROM: Clark Hughes
DATE: January 30, 2025
SUBJECT: ATLANTIC CITY CONVENTION CENTER.JIM WHELAN BOARDWALK HALL
CONCRETE AS NEED RESPONDERS — ADDENDUM #1
Responders,

1. Comment
Refer to the attached critical date changes.

END OF ADDENDUM #1

Atth: Concrete As Needed Critical Dates

Cc: Jim McDonald
Jason Resetar



OAKVIEW VENUE MANAGEMENT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
ATLANTIC CITY CONVENTION CENTER
JIM WHELAN BOARDWALK HALL
ADDENDUM #1

For: CONCRETE CONTRACTOR
as needed

Event Date

Friday
February 7, 2025

Respondent’s Questions Due Date

Friday

, .
Respondent’s Question Responses February 14, 2025

Proposal Submission Due Date Friday
February 21, 2025

Dates are subject to change. All changes will be reflected in Addenda to the RFP posted on
the OAKVIEW VENUE MANAGEMENT webpage.
http://www.boardwalkhall.com/business-opportunities/rfps

REP Issued By
OAKVIEW VENUE MANAGEMENT, as operator of Jim Whelan Boardwalk Hall and the

Atlantic City

Convention Center, as managing agent for Casino Reinvestment Development Authority
2301 Boardwalk

Atlantic city, New Jersey 08401

Phone: 609-348-7026

Date Issued: January 30, 2025


http://www.boardwalkhall.com/business-opportunities/rfps

	Addendum #1
	Concrete Contractor - Critical Date Changes

